GREG J DAVIES
Director , ‘ THE CITY OF .

COLUMBUS

MICHAEL 8. COLEMAN, MAYOR

BUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM

To:  Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

From: GregJ. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

Date: May 5, 2014

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION - Tandem Axle Dump Truck w/ CNG Engine
RID PROPOSAL - #SA005313 :

The Division of Sewerage and Drainage has reviewed the subject bid proposals. Three bids were received.

The low bid was submitted by A-1 Alternative Fuel Systems (Almared Inc.) in the total amount of -
$44.800.00. The bid has been found to be incomplete as the bidder only submitted pricing for the CNG |
Conversion portion of the solicitation.

EYDA Freightliner Columbus, Tne. submitted two bids, one with an Ace Truck Body in the total amount of
$330,390.00 and one with a Kaffenbarger Body in the total amount of $332,804.00. Both bids submitted by
FYDA Freightliner Columbus, Inc. have been found to be complete.

Please award the Tandem Axle Dump Truck with CNG Engine to the lowest bidder FYDA Freightlinef
Columbus, Inc. with the Ace Track Body in the amount of $330,390.00 as the Jowest, responsive,
responsible and best bidder.

Please refer to the attached bid tabulation prepared by the Purchasing Office. Legislation will be prepared by
the Fiscal Office.

If you have questions ot need additional information; please call me Jean Romine-Schillig at 645-5919.
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